Message

From: Joe Wittmann [joe@stoneplanninglic.com]

Sent: 1/14/2019 10:54:27 AM

To: David Stone [david@stoneplanningllc.com]

CC: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Mindala Wilcox
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: Re: Availability for Conference Call w/ Consultant Team

Thank you David. Fred please let us know what time works for your group. Any time after 1:30pm central
works well for me.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 14, 2019, at 11:36 AM, David Stone <dgvid@stonelanninglic. com> wrote:

{’m in the air all morning tomorrow and am scheduled to land around 11:30 CA time so | could join anytime
after that. Otherwise Joe can do it without me.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2019, at 9:07 AM, Joe Wittmann <ige@stoneplanningllc.com> wrote:

Hello Fred,

David is currently in the air at the moment. Tomorrow afternoon would work better for me. I'll confirm that works with
David when he lands and circle back.

Joseph Wittmann
Stone Planning LLC
westoneplamninglic com

From: Fred Jackson <flizclkson@eitvofinglewood.org>

Date: Monday, January 14, 2019 at 11:04 AM

To: David Stone <davidéisioneplanninglic.com>, Joe Wittmann <igedistonenlanninglic.com>
Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvofinglewood.ore>

Subject: Availability for Conference Call w/ Consultant Team

David,

Papologize for the late notice, but curious H you and Joe are available sither today or tomorrow to discuss your findings
with the IBEC consultant team?

left a voive message regarding the same.

Regards,
Fred lackson : Senior Planner : City of inglewood
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